
 

 
 

 
 

         23 February 2017 
 
 

HEDGE END, WEST END AND BOTLEY LOCAL AREA COMMITTEE 
will meet on 

Monday, 6 March 2017 

beginning at 
7:00 pm 

in the 
Hedge End 2000 Centre, St John's Road, Hedge End, SO30 4AF 

 
 
TO: Councillor Daniel Clarke (Chairman) 
 Councillor Bruce Tennent (Vice-Chairman) 

Councillor Margaret Allingham Councillor Janice Asman 
Councillor Louise Bloom Councillor Carol Boulton 
Councillor Cynthia Garton Councillor Ian Corben 
Councillor Jerry Hall Councillor Keith House 
Councillor Rupert Kyrle Councillor Angel Myerscough 
Councillor Derek Pretty  

 
 
Staff Contacts: Cheryll Kemsley, Democratic Services Officer Tel: 023 8068 8112; 

Email: cheryll.kemsley@eastleigh.gov.uk 
 

 Julia Birt, Local Area Manager Tel: 023 8068 8437;  
Email: julia.birt@eastleigh.gov.uk 

 
GAETANA WISEMAN 

Performance and Governance Manager 
_____________________________________________________________________ 
 

Copies of this and all other agendas can be accessed via the 
Council's website - http://www.eastleigh.gov.uk/meetings 

as well as in other formats, including Braille, audio, large print and 
other languages, upon request. 

Members of the public are invited to speak on general items at the 
start of the meeting, and on individual agenda items at the time the 

item is discussed.  To register please contact the Democratic 
Services Officer above. 

Please be aware that Eastleigh Borough Council permits filming, 
sound recording and photography at meetings open to the public. 

 

Eastleigh House 
Upper Market Street 
Eastleigh SO50 9YN 

http://www.eastleigh.gov.uk/meetings


AGENDA 
 

1. Public Participation     
 
2. Minutes    (Pages 1 - 8)  

 To consider the Minutes of the meeting held on 9 January 2017. 
  
3. Apologies     
 
4. Declarations of Interest      

 Members are invited to declare interests in relation to items of business on the 
agenda.  Any interests declared will be recorded in the Minutes. 

  
5. Local Area Committee report     
 
6. Recommendations of Hedge End, West End and Botley Youth Council for Youth 

Grants    (Pages 9 - 12) 
 
7. Planning Appeals      

 The Legal Services Manager to report:- 
 
(a) that the following appeals have been lodged:- 
 

63 Upper Northam Road, Hedge End, Southampton SO30 4EA – Appeal 
against the Council’s refusal of planning permission for the change of use of 
garage to 1no. 1 bed dwelling with associated parking, garden, and bay 
window to front and alterations to fenestration. (Ref: F/16/79348.) 
 
This was a Delegated Decision. 
 
41 Lower St. Helens Road, Hedge End, Southampton. SO30 0LX. – Appeal 
against the Council’s refusal of planning permission to fell 1no. ash tree. 
(Ref: T/16/79319.) 
 
This was a Delegated Decision. 
 
Christian Meeting Room, Granada Road, Hedge End. SO30 4AL – Appeal 
against the Council’s refusal of planning permission for the erection of 2-bed 
dwelling, following demolition of existing hall (Ref: F/16/78479.) 
 
This was a Delegated Decision. 
 
36 Tickner Close, Botley SO30 2SW – Appeal against the Council’s refusal 
of planning permission for the Part Retrospective Retention of single storey 
rear extension (Ref: F/16/78811.) 
 
This was a Delegated Decision. 
 
 
 



(b) that the following appeals have been allowed:- 
 

22 Upper Northam Close, Hedge End – Appeal against the Council’s refusal 
of planning permission for a two storey rear extension with a pitched roof at 
22 Upper Northam Close, Hedge End (Ref: F/16/78527.) 

  
This was a Delegated Decision 
 
Midlands Estate, West End – Appeal against the Council’s refusal of 
planning permission for the construction of two x three bedroom bungalows 
with associated landscaping, car parking, refuse and recyclables and cycle 
storage facilities (Ref: F/16/78096.) 
 
This was a Delegated Decision. 

  
(c) that the following appeals have been dismissed:- 
  

7 Maddoxford Lane, Boorley Green, Botley – Appeal against the Council’s 
refusal of planning permission for the provision of a new roof with increased 
eaves height and front and rear dormers, two storey front extension to 
include excavation works to provide basement. (Ref: F/16/78533) 
 
This was a Delegated Decision 
 
34 Orchards Way, West End – Appeal against the Council’s refusal of 
planning permission for the provision of a garden shed. (Ref: F/16/78542) 
 
This was a Delegated Decision 

 
13 Waters Edge, Hedge End – Appeal against the Council’s refusal of 
planning permission for a two storey side extension with integral garage 
(Ref F/16/78797). 
 
This was a Delegated Decision 

  

DATE OF NEXT MEETING 
Monday, 27 March 2017 at 7:00 pm 

in the Hedge End 2000 Centre, St John's 
Road, Hedge End, SO30 4AF 

 
Your Council’s electronic news service - e-news - 

 
Register your email address free with the Council and keep up to date with what’s 
happening in the Borough.  Simply select your topics and we will send you email 

updates with news as it happens including new Council Jobs, What’s On, Recycling, 
Transport plus lots more. www.eastleigh.gov.uk/enews 

 

http://www.eastleigh.gov.uk/enews


This page is intentionally left blank



1 
 

HEDGE END, WEST END AND BOTLEY LOCAL AREA COMMITTEE 
 

Monday, 9 January 2017  (7:00 pm – 7:50 pm) 
 
PRESENT: 
 
Councillor Clarke (Chairman); Councillors Tennent, Allingham, Asman, 
Boulton, Corben, Garton, Hall, House, Kyrle and Pretty 
 

________________________________________ 
 

RESOLVED ITEMS (SUBJECT TO QUESTIONS ONLY) 
 

1. PUBLIC PARTICIPATION 
 
Mr Keith Day, Member of Hedge End and West End Labour Party, 
congratulated Councillor Corben on his election and asked who would be 
taking up the lead behind the ‘Dementia Friendly Hedge End’ initiative 
following the resignation of Councillor Emma Norman. The Chairman 
responded that the Council was a hundred per cent behind the initiative 
and it would be raised at the next team meeting. 
 

2. MINUTES 
 
RESOLVED - 
 
That the Minutes of the meeting held on 7 November 2016 be 
confirmed and signed by the Chairman as a correct record. 
 

3. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 
 
Councillor Daniel Clarke declared a Personal Interest in Agenda item 7, 
Various Traffic Regulation Orders, because his sister lives in Whites Way.  
 

4. CHAIRMAN'S REPORT 
 
The Chairman reported the following: 
 
Newly Elected Borough Councillor 
 
Following the resignation of Councillor Emma Norman, an election had 
been held for the Borough Council seat in the Wildern Ward. Councillor Ian 
Corben was duly elected on 22 December 2016 and the Chairman 
welcomed Ian to this Committee. He also thanked Emma for her 
contribution to the Committee’s work. He was sorry that she could no 
longer serve, and had, due to personal circumstances, moved to Wales. 
He personally thanked her for all the hard work she had done in the time 
she was a Borough Councillor. 
 

1

Agenda Item 2



2 
 

Boorley Green Working Group 
 
This Group comprising representatives of Botley Parish Council, Eastleigh 
Borough Council and the Developers’ Consortium had continued to meet 
on a regular basis and the next meeting was scheduled for Tuesday 17 
January 2017. It had been agreed to commence the recruitment process 
for the Neighbourhood Development Worker which would be an important 
post for the development of the Boorley Green community and the 
integration with Botley. Apart from the remaining dwellings and reserved 
matters, there had also been consultation recently on the plans for the 
local enterprise centre, the primary school and the extension to the hotel. 
 
Wildern Leisure Centre 
 
The gym at Wildern Leisure Centre had been completely refurbished. The 
fitness equipment was brand new and had been supplied by industry 
leaders, Life Fitness. The gym was officially opened on Friday 6 January 
2017 and the open weekend had just finished. It was hoped that the gym 
would now be in a position to compete with local gyms and attract more 
members, especially those with New Year’s fitness resolutions. 
 
Swaythling Road/Ivy Lane 
 
A residents’ meeting was arranged at the end of last year to discuss the 
parking issues in the Swaythling Road/Ivy Lane area. In particular the 
impact of the new cycleway was explored along with possible regulatory 
measures in Ivy Lane. Members would be invited to review proposals as 
part of the annual meeting in the summer when priorities were agreed for 
Hedge End, West End and Botley. 
 
Townhill Farm and Carpathia Close Play Areas 
 
The Chairman was pleased to advise that the installation of the play 
equipment in Townhill Farm and Carpathia Close had been completed. 
The safety surfacing was due to be completed next week subject to 
ground conditions. These projects were funded by developers’ 
contributions as approved by this Committee and West End Parish 
Council. 
 

5. AREA MANAGER'S REPORT 
 
The Area Manager reported the following: 
 
Mill Gardens 
 
Although Southern Water were behind their scheduled programme of 
works, officers were keen to progress the delayed play area project in Mill 
Gardens. As a result, it was proposed that a consultation with local 
residents would take place in the next few months. A contractor would 
then be appointed to finalise the design. 

2



3 
 

  
Responses to councillors’ and residents’ requests 
 
Prestwood Road – the installation of dropped kerbs in Prestwood Road 
was funded by this Committee. These works had now been completed and 
would greatly assist those people with mobility issues and those with 
young children. 
 
Fowlers Road – works were carried out to hedges to improve sightlines at 
the junction of Fowlers Road following several accidents involving cyclists. 
 
Swincombe Rise - A scheme to deflect water away from the backs of 
several properties after heavy flooding had been completed. 
 
Cheltenham Gardens – the improvements to the footpath at the back of 
Cheltenham Gardens and adjacent to the train station, would now 
commence in mid January. The project had been delayed by the discovery 
of a high pressure gas main and a high voltage cable. 
 
The Box 
 
A new and improved programme of activities for young people at The Box 
was being discussed with Hedge End Town Council and Wildern School. 
The new programme woud retain the highly popular Friday Night Project 
along with new programmes for young carers and police cadets. A service 
level agreement was being devised along with a rebranding of The Box 
which was likely to be renamed The Community Hub. 
 
Car Parking at Itchen Valley Country Park 
 
As a condition of the planning application for Go Ape at Itchen Valley 
Country Park, subsequent transport assessment and to ensure sufficient 
on-site parking for the purpose of highway safety, the main car park was 
extended by 25 spaces. A Traffic Regulation Order to include parking 
charges for the additional 25 spaces had come into effect from 19 
December 2016 as no objections had been received.   
 
Pedestrian crossing in Lower Northam Road 
 
Works were due to commence in mid February near to the junction of 
Cedar Close to provide a new pedestrian refuge, an extension to the traffic 
island along with footway improvements adjacent to the Co-op and the 
existing bus shelter. 
 

6. VARIOUS TRAFFIC REGULATION ORDERS 
 
Consideration was given to the report of the Head of Transportation and 
Engineering (Agenda item 7) that highlighted new restrictions, and 
amendments to existing waiting restrictions, that had been proposed in 
various locations across the Hedge End, West End and Botley area. 

3



4 
 

During the advertisement of the proposed Traffic Regulation Order, 
objections were received to the proposal in some locations. The report 
summarised the responses received and recommended how to proceed 
with the proposals. 
 
Following concerns and complaints from residents, Members felt that (a) 
the white bars should be extended further along Cudworth Mead, and (b) 
the Enforcement team be notified that Sparshatts, Cobbett Way, was not 
complying with its planning conditions regarding parking and requested the 
matter be investigated. 
 
RESOLVED -     
 
(1) That restrictions in Church Lane be implemented in 

accordance with the advertised Traffic Regulation Order, as 
shown on drawing no. TM01/01699/004(3); 
 

(2) That restrictions in Cobbett Way / Brook Lane be implemented 
in accordance with the advertised Traffic Regulation Order, as 
shown on drawing no. TM01/01699/007, and that the location be 
monitored following implementation;  
 

(3) That restrictions in Cudworth Mead be implemented in 
accordance with the advertised Traffic Regulation Order as 
shown on drawing no. TM01/01699/005; that the white bars be 
extended outside numbers 72-79 and 62-68 Cudworth Mead; 
and that the location be monitored following implementation;  
 

(4) That restrictions in Garratt Close be implemented in 
accordance with the advertised Traffic Regulation Order, as 
shown in drawing no. TM01/01699/003; 

(5) That restrictions in Hobb Lane/Lower Northam Road be 
implemented in accordance with the advertised Traffic 
Regulation Order, as shown in drawing nos. TM01/01699/008/1 
and TM01/01699/008/2;  

(6) That restrictions in Lower Northam Road be implemented in 
accordance with the advertised Traffic Regulation Order, as 
shown in drawing no. TM01/01699/012; 

(7) That in light of objections received, restrictions in St Johns 
Road  be  implemented as shown on the amended drawing no. 
TM01/01699/009A;   

(8) That the decision on the implementation of waiting restrictions 
in Turnpike Way be deferred until the outcome of the parking 
review was known; 

(9) That restrictions in Upper St Helen’s Road / Lyons Place be 
implemented in accordance with the advertised Traffic 

4



5 
 

Regulation Order, as shown in drawing no. TM01/01699/006 and 
the situation continue to be monitored to assess the impact 
and whether additional restrictions are required in the future;  

(10) That in light of objections received, restrictions in West Road 
be implemented as shown on the amended drawing no. 
TM01/01699/002A; 
 

(11) That restrictions in Whites Way be implemented in accordance 
with the advertised Traffic Regulation Order as shown on 
drawing no. TM01/01699/011;  
 

(12)  That in light of objections received, restrictions in Winchester 
Street be implemented as shown on the amended drawing no. 
TM01/01699/001A; and 
 

(13) That the Enforcement team be notified that Sparshatts, Cobbett 
Way, was not complying with its planning conditions regarding 
parking and the matter be investigated. 
 

(NOTES:  (1) Councillor Clarke declared a personal interest but remained 
in the room during its consideration and voted thereon; and (2) four 
members of the public spoke with regards a number of issues including: 
Cobbett Way/Brook Lane - parking by employees of local businesses 
and in particular Sparshatts, contrary to planning permission; West Road - 
double yellow lines would cause problems for carers/doctors/ meals on 
wheels for the elderly residents; extending the double yellow lines in West 
Road to restrict parking near the exit; Lyons Close - convoy of cars for 
Hunts business; Upper St Helens Road - the Council did not talk to 
residents and they felt let down; restrictions had not been thought through 
fully; the restrictions were longer at the at the bottom than at the top; 
Church Lane adjacent to St Johns Road – did not take into account 
pedestrians; and footpath was very narrow and at present this was 
insulating traffic from the pedestrians, if the cars were removed this would 
bring traffic closer to pedestrians.) 
 

7. AGEAS BOWL REVIEW APRIL - SEPTEMBER 2016 
 
Consideration was given to the report of the Area Manager in consultation 
with the Head of Transportation and Engineering Services, Head of 
Environmental Health and Customer Services Manager (Agenda item 8) 
which reviewed complaints and comments that had been received by 
departments within Eastleigh Borough Council for the 2016 season, and 
referred to actions arising from the Ageas Bowl Liaison Panel meeting held 
on 16 November 2016.  The report drew comparison with the previous 
eight years and provided updates which addressed current residential 
concerns.  
 

5



6 
 

RESOLVED -   
 
(1) That the complaints, comments and recommendations for the 

Ageas Bowl during the 2016 season be noted; and 
 
(2) That the successful expansion of the community programme at 

the Ageas Bowl be noted.   
 

8. COMMUNITY GRANTS 2017/2018 
 
Consideration was given to the Area Manager on behalf of the Hedge End, 
West End and Botley Community Grants Panel (Agenda item 9) that 
recommended grants be allocated to local organisations operating in the 
Hedge End, West End and Botley local area for 2017/18, contained within 
Appendix 1 to the report. 
 
The Committee was advised that the value in the end column of the final 
line of Appendix 1 should read £250. 
 
RESOLVED -   
 
That the grants contained in Appendix 1 to this report be approved. 
 

9. FUNDING FOR LOCAL PROJECTS 
 
Consideration was given to the Report of the Area Manager in consultation 
with the Clerk of Hedge End Town Council, the Head of Sport and Active 
Lifestyles, the Tree Officer and the Countryside Officer (Agenda item 10) 
that recommended funding which could support projects to meet identified 
local needs. The projects would also contribute to the achievement of 
corporate priorities. 

The Committee was advised that recommendation payment had been 
received in respect of habitat restoration at Peewit Hill, Bursledon so 
recommendation number 8 had been amended to reflect this. 
 
RESOLVED -    
 
(1) That the renewal of the existing service level agreement for 

another 12 months with funding of £5,500 for the services 
provided at the Teenage Drop-In Centre be approved; 

 
(2) That funding of £2,000 for the Park Sport summer holiday 

activities programme in 2017 be approved;  
 

(3) That funding of £3,250 from reserves for dropped kerbs and 
pathway works in Hilton Road be approved; 
 

(4) That funding of £1,500 from reserves for tree works in 
Missenden Acres be approved; 

6



7 
 

 
(5) That funding of £1,300 from reserves for tree works at West 

End Road be approved; 
 
(6) That the Chair’s approval of expenditure of £3,802 for nine 

flower towers be noted; 
 

(7) That the allocation and expenditure of the developer’s 
contribution of £11,516 for various works at Telegraph Woods 
be approved; and 

 
(8) That approval of expenditure of £10,000 in respect of habitat 

restoration work at Peewit Hill, Bursledon Common be noted. 
 

10. PLANNING APPEALS 
 
The Head of Legal and Democratic Services reported:- 
 
(a) that the following appeals had been lodged:- 
 

34 Orchards Way, West End - Appeal against the Council’s refusal 
of planning permission for the erection of a timber outbuilding (Ref: 
F/16/78542). 
 
This was a Delegated Decision 
 
7 Maddoxford Lane, Boorley Green, Botley – Appeal against the 
Council’s refusal of planning permission for the provision of a new 
roof with increased eaves height and front and rear dormers, two 
storey front extension to include excavation works to provide 
basement. (Ref: F/16/78533.) 
 
This was a Delegated Decision 
 
Land at Midlands Estate, West End - Appeal against the Council’s 
refusal of planning permission for the construction of 2no. 3 bed 
bungalows with associated landscaping, car parking, bin and cycle 
storage. (Ref: F/16/78096.) 
 
This was a Delegated Decision 
 
13 Waters Edge, Hedge End – Appeal against the Council’s refusal 
of planning permission for a two storey side extension with integral 
garage. (Ref: F/16/78797.) 
 
This was a Delegated Decision 
 
South Botley House, West End Road, West End - Appeal against 
the Council’s refusal of permission to carry out works to protected 
trees. (Ref: T/16/78081.) 
 
This was a Delegated Decision 

7



8 
 

 
(b) that the following appeal had been allowed:- 
 

Land to the north west of Boorley Green Winchester Road, Boorley 
Green – Appeal against the Council’s refusal of outline planning 
permission for up to 680 residential units, mixed use comprising of 
retail and/or community/healthcare use, land for two-form entry 
primary school, formal and informal open space and sports pitches. 
New access off Winchester Road, associated on-site roads, 
infrastructure and footpaths/cycleways. Detailed matters for 
determination access (all other matters reserved - scale, 
appearance, landscaping and layout). This application is the subject 
of an Environmental Impact Assessment, is a departure from the 
Development Plan, is Major Development and affects the setting of 
a Right of Way. (Ref: 0/15/75953) 
 
This was a Local Area Committee Decision. 
 

RESOLVED - 
 
That the report be noted. 
 
M5581 
 
 

8



 

HEDGE END, WEST END AND BOTLEY LOCAL AREA COMMITTEE 

Monday 6 March 2017 

RECOMMENDATIONS OF HEDGE END, WEST END AND BOTLEY  
YOUTH COUNCIL FOR YOUTH GRANTS  

Report of the Area Manager in partnership with the Hedge End, 
West End and Botley Youth Council 

 

RECOMMENDATIONS 

It is recommended that this Committee: 

(1) Endorses the recommendations of the Hedge End, West End & Botley 
(HEWEB) Youth Council for HEWEB youth grants as shown in Appendix 1; 

(2) Extends its thanks to members of the Youth Grants Panel; and 

(3) Allocates £4,000 to enable local youth grants to be awarded in 2018. 
 

Summary 
 
This report invites Members to endorse the recommendations of this year’s Youth Grants 
Panel and to extend their thanks to the volunteers who have participated in the decision 
making process.  £4,000 from the Committee’s Youth Initiatives budget should be reserved 
so that the Youth Grants Panel, with the support of Hedge End Town Council’s youth work 
staff can be reconvened in 2018. 

Statutory Powers 
 
s.1 Localism Act 2011.  Children’s Act 2004. 

 

Introduction 

1. The HEWEB Youth Council is supported by the Hedge End Town Council’s 
youth work team.  One of their roles is to consider the Hedge End, West End 
and Botley annual youth grant applications with the support of the youth team. 

Grants Process 2016/17 

2. Volunteers from the HEWEB Youth Council spent their free time preparing 
criteria, assessing grant application forms, interviewing applicants and 
prioritising awards so that their grant recommendations could be brought to 
this Committee for endorsement. 

9

Agenda Item 6



 

3. The recommendations of the Youth Grants Panel are shown in Appendix 1.  
Members are invited to ratify their recommendations. The grants will be 
presented at the HEWEB Youth Partnership’s Annual General Meeting on 
Thursday 16 March 2017. 

Financial Implications 

4. Provision has been made in this Committee’s revenue budget to meet the cost 
of the grants shown in Appendix 1.   

5. It is also recommended that £4,000 is allocated in the 2017/18 revenue 
budget for youth grants. 

Risk Assessment 

6. The HEWEB Youth Council has introduced a robust assessment and 
monitoring process to ensure all grants are properly utilised in accordance 
with criteria and conditions.   

Equality and Diversity Implications 

7. The HEWEB Youth Council has made specific efforts to ensure that equality 
and diversity implications were taken into account throughout its deliberations.  
Grant decisions have been made taking into account the key guidance of 
‘Every Child Matters’ and the Children’s’ Act 2004. 

Conclusion 

8. Promoting ‘active citizenship’ through delegating real decisions to our young 
people continues to be a successful and welcome initiative.  The 
recommendations contained within this report complement corporate priorities 
and are part of this Hedge End, West End and Botley Youth Partnership 
development plan. 

JULIA BIRT    DONNA LOVE 
 Area Manager   Hedge End Town Council Youth team 
 Hedge End, West End & Botley   
 
Date: 15 February 2017 
Contact Officer: Julia Birt 
Tel No: 023 8068 8437 
e-mail: julia.birt@eastleigh.gov.uk 
Appendices Attached: 1 
Report No: AC925JB 

 
LOCAL GOVERNMENT ACT 1972 - SECTION 100D 

 
The following is a list of documents which disclose facts or matters on which this 
report or an important part of it is based and have been relied upon to a material 
extent in the preparation of this report. This list does not include any published works 
or documents which would disclose exempt or confidential information: None 

10

mailto:julia.birt@eastleigh.gov.uk


Appendix 1 

 

HEWEB YOUTH COUNCIL RECOMMENDATIONS 

 

Applicant Amount 
Requested  

COMMENTS FROM HEWEB YOUTH COUNCIL (YC) Recommendation 

1. 31st Itchen North 
Sea Scouts 
 

£500 YC very keen for new boat to be purchased and noted group had already successfully 
fundraised £1,800 towards the cost of £2,600 required. YC felt that a £500 donation 
would help considerably towards their target leaving only a further £300 to fundraise.  

£500 

2. Hedge End 
Volunteer Police 
Cadets 
 

£290 YC would like to contribute £100 which would allow the purchase of two folding tables 
for outdoor promotional events etc  (Approx. £45.00 each) 
YC felt that perhaps the cadets could think of fundraising ideas in the local community to 
enable the purchase of the shelter. 

£100 

3. 10th Itchen North 
Scouts 

 

£500 YC would like to contribute £250.00; half of amount requested to purchase 1 x picnic 
table for the scouts. YC noted that it was possible to donate picnic tables for scout use 
from outside The Community Hub (The Box ) as they are being removed and disposed of. 

£250 

4. Kings Community 
Church, Hedge End  
 

£500 YC agreed a donation of £375.00 for the purchase of a football table for youth events. All 
agreed would be well used by young people. 
YC suggested a lot of young people have games consoles at home so declined additional 
items. 

£375 

5. St Lukes Church 
Hedge End 

£500 Equipment for youth café – YC keen to support church Youth Café in the purchase of 
kitchen equipment and goods. 
YC felt children and their families could benefit from the cafe which would aim to provide 
low cost breakfasts etc 

£300 

6. Chimera Explorer 
Scouts 
 

£410 1 x Vango Hike Tent and 2 x Trangia stoves – YC offered £310.00 for the purchase of 1 x 
new hike tent and 1 x new stove. All agreed Scouts would get great use during camp trips 
and events during the summer. 

£310 

7. 25th Itchen North 
Scout Group 
 

£500 Towards Icelandic patrol tent (549.99) 
YC reported £350.00 would be a good contribution towards the tent purchase and noted 
favourably that the group were keen to fundraise to achieve the balance. 

£350 

11



8. Wildern Young 
Carers Group 
 

£350 Refreshments for 10 x lunchtime meetings and two subsidised trips 
YC felt £100 would adequately cover refreshments for 10 x lunchtime meetings for the 
young carers group. 

£100 

9. The Dart Centre 
 

£500 Employ two young people with additional needs to assist in coffee shop over holiday 
period -  
YC loved this idea and felt it could be hugely beneficial to a young people with SEN to gain 
work experience from employment, social skills and confidence. YC also suggested 
perhaps Friday Night Project members or other would like to be given the opportunity to 
volunteer in the coffee shop over the summer holidays? 

£500 

10. The Dart Centre 
 
 

£500 Steam Day- one day workshop for 30 Yr. 6 primary students and Wildern Technology Club 
students. 
YC offered half amount to support this initiative for a fun science workshop day. 
YC suggested as two schools involved maybe they could fundraise other half of monies 
required? 

£250 

11. HEWEB Young 
Carers (One 
Community) 
 

£300 PS3 and XBox 360 Games and controllers 
YC felt £150 would be adequate if games were purchased from CEX or another retailer of 
used or exchanged games in order to save money.  

£150 

12. Itchen North Scouts 
 

£300 Weekend residential training course for Explorer Scouts Young Leaders. 
YC felt this was a brilliant initiative to enable scouts to become future Leaders of the 
Scouting Association.  

£300 

13. HEWEB Young 
Carers 
(Hedge End Town 
Council) 

£500 Towards funding an existing staff member to support the new Young Carers Group each 
week, term time at The Community Hub 
YC approved of Young Carers group and noted 26 young carers on register for HEWEB and 
local areas. Young Carers group run through One Community and funding would provide 
another paid worker, term time, for one year.  

£500 

TOTAL    £3,985.00 

 

 

12


	Agenda
	2 Minutes
	6 Recommendations of Hedge End, West End and Botley Youth Council for Youth Grants
	Youth Grant Applications and Recommendations 2016-17


